EDGWARE

The west tower is the oldest part of the church. Access to the first floor medium sized
ringing room is by a wooden staircase located in the north side of the tower inside the
church. A stained glass window presented in 1928 comprises the western side of the
tower. The belfry is located on the third floor of the tower accessed via stone
staircase, continuation of the main staircase from the ringing room.

The timber low sided ‘A’ frame occupies the whole space. The bells are hung on one
level on plain bearings and have wooden headstocks.

The bells are rung in full circle.



